
From: susanaol  
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 10:41 AM 
To: Barrett, Jon <JBarrett@a2gov.org> 
Cc: paul bass  
Subject: ZBA 18-026, 11 Ridgeway St. photo 1 
 
Hello Jon, 
 
Just found photos online from 19 Ridgeway that illustrate sight from their house to our yard.  The 
photo below is their 2nd floor bath - the tall window is in their shower & looks directly into our 
garden & patio.  
 
2 more photos to follow. 
 
Thank you, 
Susan Bass 
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From: susanaol  
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 10:44 AM 
To: Barrett, Jon <JBarrett@a2gov.org> 
Subject: ZBA 18-026, 11 Ridgeway St., photo 2 
 
Hi, 
 
Photo from inside shower.   Window from previous photo is on the right that looks directly into our 
yard ; there is another floor-to-ceiling window on the left side of the shower wall-same view into 
the garden. 
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From: susanaol   
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 10:47 AM 
To: Barrett, Jon <JBarrett@a2gov.org> 
Cc: paul bass  
 Subject: ZBA 18-026, 11 Ridgeway St, photo 3 
 
Photo from #19 doorway facing our patio.  Our patio is bottom, left. 
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